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Eliot Bernstein

From: Simon Bernstein <simon@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2008 4:43 PM
To: candy@air-apparent.com
Subject: RE: Virtual Tour #2350791 - 3950 Tess Court - Eureka, CA. 95503

SPOKE TO MY LAWYER AND HE SAY'S IT CAN BE DONE, WE ARE WORKING ON 
THE SOLUTION NOW. HE WILL CALL THE TRUSTEE FOR THE CHILDRENS TRUSTS 
( CHRISTOR PRINDLE @ 561-544-8213). GIVE THEM A DAY TO TALK AND CALL 
CHRIS TO SEE HOW TO HANDLE 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: candy@air-apparent.com [mailto:icandy@iviewit.tv] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2008 2:17 PM 
To: Simon Bernstein 
Subject: RE: Virtual Tour #2350791 - 3950 Tess Court - Eureka, CA. 95503 
 
HI Si and Diana~ 
 
Did you have a chance to speak with Atty? Should I leave the offer in my name and see if he 
can start like that?  
 
XO, can 
 
  
 
Candice Bernstein 
aircandy@air-apparent.com 
530-526-5750 
http://www.air-apparent.com   
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Simon Bernstein [mailto:simon@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2008 10:39 AM 
To: candy@air-apparent.com 
Subject: RE: Virtual Tour #2350791 - 3950 Tess Court - Eureka, CA. 95503 
 
VERY PRETTY, SOME AGENT WANTS THE NAME OF THE TRUSTS AND THE 
TRUSTEES NAME. LET THEM ACCEPT THE BID B/4 WE GIVE THEM THAT INFO 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: candy@air-apparent.com [mailto:icandy@iviewit.tv] 
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2008 3:32 AM 
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To: Simon Bernstein 
Subject: Virtual Tour #2350791 - 3950 Tess Court - Eureka, CA. 95503 
 
http://tours.justsnooping.com/2350791 
 
Si- here is the link for the house we offered 300 listed at 420K 


